CITY HALL

CITY OF ANGELS PO Box 667, 200 Monte Verda St. Suite B, Angels Camp, CA 95222 P: (209) 736-2181
DATE: August 5, 2025
TO: City Council
FROM: Pam Caronongan, City Administrator and Aaron Brusatori, City Engineer
RE: ADOPT RESOLUTION NO. 25-61, THEREBY APPROVING THE EXECUTION OF
THE COVER AGREEMENT WITH THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT
OF TRANSPORTATION (CALTRANS)

RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends for the City Council to consider and adopt Resolution No. 25.-61, thereby
approving the execution of the Cover Agreement (Standard Form 13-EX-04) with CalTrans for
the facilitation of adjustments to valve covers and manhole lids by CalTrans and/or CalTrans
contractor(s).

BACKGROUND

Caltrans is advancing Project 1-HO10 State Route 4 and 49 Roundabout project. Changes in
grade will require adjustments of valve covers and manhole lids of City maintained utilities.
Caltrans has a standard Cover Agreement (13-EX-04) which, when executed, authorizes Caltrans
to adjust to grade valve covers and manhole lids.

This agreement authorizes Caltrans to adjust valve covers and manhole lids at no cost to the City.

FISCAL IMPACT

There is no cost to the City associated with Caltrans adjusting valve covers and manhole lids to
grade.

ENVIRONMENTAL CONSIDERATION

The above-mentioned action is exempt from California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA)
review via CEQA Guidelines 15061 (b)(3) since said action is not a “project,” and that the activity
does not cause a direct change, indirect change, or significant effect on the environment.

ATTACHMENTS

1. Draft Resolution

2. 1H010 ACPW Cover Agreement Transmittal Letter
3. Cover Agreement
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